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Dear  

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA238 
 

Thank you for your request for information received on 1 June 2023.  The response is given 
below: 

Question 1.   
 
What are the council's plans and timelines for the deployment of chargers under LEVI 
funding?  
 
Response 
 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority as Transport Authority do not yet 
have any firm plans/timelines as work on applications for the LEVI funding is currently taking 
place. This is in collaboration with Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City 
Council as Highway Authority. 
  
Question 2.  
 
If there is no reply to the above what is your timeline to have something ready?  
 
Response 
 
N/A 
  
Question 3.  
 
Regarding the NEVIS data that has been provided to local authorities and councils.   
Can you provide the amount for;  
•           Slow 7KW or less  
•           22KW  
•           rapid chargers  
Are forecasted for your area from NEVIS for your council?  
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Response 
 
We do not hold this information.  Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City 
Council as Highway Authority can provide this information.  
 
Below are the website details in case you wish to forward your request to them. 
 
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/ 
https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/ 
 
 
Question 4.  
 
Do you already have PFI's for your street furniture if so who they are with?  
 
Response 
 
We do not hold this information. Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City 
Council are responsible for street furniture and can provide this information if available. 
 
Below are the website details in case you wish to forward your request to them. 
 
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/ 
https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/ 
 
 
Question 5.  
 
Who is in charge of leading the electric vehicle charging projects under LEVI, their 
department and contact information?  
 
Response 
 
On the issue of providing the name and job title of the individual concerned and contact 
information, section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 [“the Act”] includes the 
following: 

40.— Personal information. 
(1)  Any information to which a request for information relates is exempt information if 
it constitutes personal data of which the applicant is the data subject. 
(2)  Any information to which a request for information relates is also exempt 
information if— 
(a) it constitutes personal data which [does] not fall within subsection (1), and 
(b)  [the first, second or third] condition below is satisfied. 
[ 
(3A)  The first condition is that the disclosure of the information to a member of the 
public otherwise than under this Act— 
(a)  would contravene any of the data protection principles, or 
(b)  [  n/a  ] 
 

  

https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/
https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/
https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/


2nd Floor 
Pathfinder House 

St Mary’s Street 
Huntingdon 

Cambs 
PE29 3TN 

 
 

The Information Commissioner’s guidance on the requests for personal data about public 
authority employees is available at: 

https://ico.org.uk/media/1187/section_40_requests_for_personal_data_about_emplo
yees.pdf 

The guidance confirms that it covers data which can identify individual employees.  This 
information.  The above exemption is absolute.  This means that there is no public interest 
test to consider when applying the exemption.  

Below is a contact email address for the team responsible for charger/charging 
transport@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk 
 
  
 
Question 6.  
 
Does the authority allow drilling in lamp columns to accommodate the installation of electric 
vehicle charging points?  
 
Response 
 
We do not hold this information.  Cambridgeshire County Council and Peterborough City 
Council are responsible for lamp columns and can provide this information if available. 
 
Below are the website details in case you wish to forward your request to them. 
 
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/ 
https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/ 
 
 
Question 7.  
 
What execution issues have been faced in implementing your current EV strategy, if any?  
 
Response 
 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority is currently working on the draft 
strategy with the constituent councils.  
  
Question 8.  
 
Have you granted planning permission for large-scale development of housing estates if so 
who? Or are you looking at any with the possibility of granting, again if so who? 
 
Response 
 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority do not consider the large-scale 
development of housing estates.  The Local Planning Authority are responsible for such 
developments and can provide this information. 
 
Below are the names and website details of the Local Planning Authorities in case you wish 
to forward your request to them. 

https://ico.org.uk/media/1187/section_40_requests_for_personal_data_about_employees.pdf
https://ico.org.uk/media/1187/section_40_requests_for_personal_data_about_employees.pdf
mailto:transport@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/
https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/


2nd Floor 
Pathfinder House 

St Mary’s Street 
Huntingdon 

Cambs 
PE29 3TN 

 
 

 
Peterborough City Council: https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/ 
East Cambridgeshire District Council: East Cambridgeshire District Council | (eastcambs.gov.uk) 
South Cambridgeshire District Council: Home - South Cambs District Council (scambs.gov.uk) 
Fenland District Council: Fenland District Council Home Page - Fenland District Council 
Huntingdonshire District Council: Homepage of Huntingdonshire District Council - Huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
Cambridge City Council: Home - Cambridge City Council 

 

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 
to us via our contact us email address:  democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.gov.uk  or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 
Authority, 2nd Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN 
within 40 days of the date of this e-mail.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 
be contacted via their complaints portal FOI and EIR complaints | ICO or writing to the 
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, 
SK9 5AF 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 
internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely  

Sue Hall 
Data Protection Officer 
 

 

https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/
https://www.eastcambs.gov.uk/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/
https://www.fenland.gov.uk/
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/foi-and-eir-complaints/



